Your reference:

Our reference:  MDf21/1793/09

Date: Tth July 2009

The Licensing Unit Metropolitan Police Service
The Chaplin Centre Licensing Office
Thurlow Street Walworth Police Station,
London SE17 2DG 12-28 Manor Place,

L.ONDON,

SE17 3RL

Tel: 020 -7232 - 6210 Fax6282

Dear SirfMadam
Lovage 13/15 The Circle Queen Elizabeth Street SE12JE

1 write in respect of the above premises for which I have received an application to vary the current Premises Licence by
the removal of a2 number of existing conditions imposed on the Premises Licence.

The premises are located in a densely populated area and historically the premises ahs caused issues for local residents.
I fully appreciate that there are now new owners operating the premises, but in order to negate any possible detrimental
effect upon local residents some of the existing conditions should remain and/ or be amended to be more suitable for the

current operators.
1 agree the following conditions can be removed: 109; 122; 139; 341.

However the following conditions should remain in force as per the existing premises lcence or amended to reflect the
following:

e 340: That all doors and windows are to be kept closed except for ingress & egress after 22.00hrs.
o 840: CCTV is installed & maintained at all times that members of the public are permitted access with a 31 day

record facility. ‘
e  841:That no glasses, including botles, are to be perntitted outside of the premises after 22.00hrs

o  842: That no patrons are allowed outside the premises after 22.00hrs with the exception of those who
temporarily leave to smoke and then numbers are limited to no more than 10 at any one time.

1 respectfully submit this representation in order that it is given consideration by your Licensing Committee and would
be obliged if you could acknowledge receipt.

Paul Compton PC294MD
Licensing Officer (Southwark North)
‘E Phone: 0207 232 6210
% Mobile: 07990901483
Working for a sajer Southruark



